




From:  Matthew Sobic 
To: "'Annette Feeney'" <Annette.Feeney@waveney.gov.uk> 
CC: "'Tom Whitehead'" Peter Whittingh... 
Date:  07/03/2013 11:45 
Subject:  RE: Waveney CIL examination briefing notes and questions 
Attachments: L130307 - Feeney (CIL Statement).pdf; Part.002 
 
Dear Mrs Feeney, 
 
Please see attached a copy of our CIL Statement in relation to the above. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Matthew Sobic  
Associate Director  
Planning (Retail Division)  
 
 
Tel: 
 
Email: 
Website:www.savills.co.uk 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Annette Feeney [mailto:Annette.Feeney@waveney.gov.uk]  
Sent: 07 February 2013 16:22 
Subject: Waveney CIL examination briefing notes and questions 
 
Please find attached briefing notes and Examiner questions for the Waveney CIL. I would like to highlight 
the new CIL guidance response from the Council, provided on 28 Jan, as in Para 7 of the briefing notes you 
are welcome to submit comments. 
 
Key dates: 
Confirm wish to appear deadline for those who have already requested - 5pm 21 Feb Further statements on 
new evidence (Jan 28 letter) - 5pm 7 March Statements for examiners questions - 5pm 7 March Hearing - 
10.30am 22 March 
 
Regards 
Annette Feeney 
 
 
Mrs Annette Feeney 
Programme Officer 
Please consider the environment: think before you print this email 
 
 
Confidentiality: This email and its attachments are intended for the above named only and may be 
confidential. If they have come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy 
or show them to anyone; please reply to this email and highlight the error. 
 
Security Warning: Please note that this email has been created in the knowledge that Internet email is not a 
100% secure communications medium. We advise that you understand and accept this lack of security 
when emailing us. 
 
Viruses: Although we have taken steps to ensure that this email and attachments are free from any virus, we 
advise that in keeping with good computing practice the recipient should ensure they are actually virus free. 


	Savills 01
	Savills 01_Page_1
	Savills 01_Page_2

	Savills 02

